FEDERAL ELECTIOM COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTOR, D.C. 20463

DEC 2 4 1s5
William W. Hamilton Jr., Treasurst

Local 745 Drive

1007 Jonelle Sireet

Dallas, TX 75217

Identtfication H:_Lmber: CO0034440
Reference: 3Q Dray Post-General Report {10/17/96-1 1/23/96)
Dear Mr. Hamziton:

This lettér is prompted by the Commizsicn's preliminary review of the repurt(s)
referenced above. The review raised guestions concemning certain information contained
in the report(s). An iernization follows:

-Line 6{a) of the Summary Page represents the total cash-on-hand as of
January 1, 1996. This fipure should be the same on all the reports covering
the calendar year. Please amend your report to clarify the change made in
Line 4(a).

A written response or an amendment to your original repori(s) comecting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (B00) 424-9530, My local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

251 - Reports Analysis Division







